
From: Camille Leung
To: Carrie Blanton
Cc: John Bologna
Subject: RE: Accepted: Questions about permitted work @ Mon Jan 22, 2024 2pm - 3pm (PST) (cleung@smcgov.org)
Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 7:16:00 PM

John Bologna, Code Compliance staff, would be the point person for the appeal. Hearing is still set
for 2/15/2024.  John send this update:
 
TJ sent an email earlier this morning that the “home plans are being transferred to this corrected
topographical map… and hopes that it will be submitted to the County by the end of the month.”
 
Thanks
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> On Behalf Of Carrie Blanton
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:01 PM
To: Camille Leung
Subject: Accepted: Questions about permitted work @ Mon Jan 22, 2024 2pm - 3pm (PST)
(cleung@smcgov.org)
When: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

 

Questions about permitted work

 

Carrie Blanton has accepted this invitation.

 
 

________________________________________________________________________________
Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 280 012 107 30
Passcode: 3x6jyw

Download Teams | Join on the web
)Or call in (audio only

United States, San Francisco 137960518#,,628-212-0105 1+
Phone Conference ID: 137 960 518#

Find a local number | Reset PIN
https://www.smcgov.org/sites/default/files/2022-[

]03/CountyLogo_Reference_2017_100px.png

mailto:cleung@smcgov.org
mailto:clblanto@gmail.com
mailto:jbologna@smcgov.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Q4L_C0Ro0qIqlBkJI3v-aA
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Q4L_C0Ro0qIqlBkJI3v-aA


Learn More | Meeting options
________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________
> From: Carrie Blanton

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:21 PM
> To: Camille Leung

Subject: Re: Questions about permitted work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you
recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe, do not click

.links, open attachments or reply

________________________________
,Hi Camille

.Monday at 2 pm works for me. Thank you
.Carrie Blanton

:On Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 8:43 PM Camille Leung > wrote
,Hi Carrie

The only time slot I have is on Monday from 2-3:30. Will a time within that window
?work for a Teams call

Thanks

> From: Carrie Blanton
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:24 AM

> To: Camille Leung
Subject: Questions about permitted work

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

.I am wondering if I can set up a time to connect about some permitted work
Carrie Blanton~

When

)Monday Jan 22, 2024 ⋅ 2pm – 3pm (Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Location
Microsoft Teams Meeting



View map

Guests
cleung@smcgov.org - organizer

Carrie Blanton - creator
View all guest info

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates
for this event, decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the
guest list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more

 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/P2qhC5ywRnF5O9MgTzOVkb
mailto:cleung@smcgov.org
mailto:clblanto@gmail.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/c99JC73yp8c49NzEiB-3uY
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/58u1C82zM8IDxqXOtMWu8q/
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